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(#)  Published in the Federal Register.

Intervening numbers have not been released

96-11-6 OST-95-232
OST-96-1607

INTERNATIONAL AIR TRANSPORT
ASSOCIATION AND THE AIR
TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION OF
AMERICA  - AGREEMENT RELATING
TO LIABILITY LIMITATIONS OF THE
WARSAW CONVENTION:
The Department finalizes it Order to Show
Cause 96-10-7 to the extent of approving,
pendente lite, the IIA, MIA AND IPA
Agreements filed by IATA AND ATA,
subject to conditions that:,  (1) the MIA’s
optional application of the law of the
domicile provision would be required for
operations to, from, or with a connection or
stopping place in the United States; (2) the
MIA’s optional provision for less than
100,000 SDR’s strict liability on particular
routes could not apply for any operations to,
from, or with a connection or stopping place
in the United States; (3) the inapplicability
for social agencies of the MIA’s waivers of
the limit and Article 20(1) carrier defense of
proof of nonneligence shall have no
application to U.S. agencies; and (4) the
IPA’s provision for withdrawal from the
1966 Montreal Interim Agreement shall not
be effective at this time.
Defers action with respect to other proposed
agreement and authority conditions
Served 11/12/96

11-12-96
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96-11-7 OST-96-1074 U.S.-PHILIPPINES ALL-CARGO
SERVICE PROCEEDING:
The Department tentatively grants the
applications of Polar Air Cargo, Inc. (Polar)
and United Parcel Service Co. (UPS) to
provide scheduled  all-cargo services in the
U.S.-Philippines market.
Objections due November 26, 1996.
Answers to Objections due December 6,
1996.
Served 11-19-96

11-13-96

96-11-8 Undoc’d SUN COUNTRY AIRLINES, INC. -
VIOLATIONS OF 49 U.S.C. SECTION
41712 AND 14 CFR PARTS 380 AND 399
- CONSENT ORDER:
The consent order concerns violations by
Sun Country Airlines, Inc. (“Sun Country”),
a charter air carrier, of 49 U.S.C. Section
41712 and 14 CFR 380.30(e), 380.27 and
399.84 that deal with disclosure
requirements relating to solicitation of
public charter flights and full fare
advertising.  This order directs Sun Country
to cease and desist from future violations
and to pay compromise civil penalties of
$60,000.
Served 11/15/96

11-15-96

Intervening number has not been released.

96-11-10 Undoc’d FAST AIR CARRIER, S.A. -
VIOLATIONS OF 49 U.S.C. SECTION
41302 AND ORDERS 94-5-24 AND 96-8-
18 - CONSENT ORDER:
The consent order concerns violations by
Fast Air Carrier, S.A., a Chilean air carrier,
of  49 U.S.C. Section 41302 and Orders 94-
5-24 and 96-8-18 by its foreign air service,
operated  between Miami and points in

11-15-96
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Brazil using the charter allocations of a U.S.
carriers.
continued..............................

96-11-10 Undoc’d continued................................
Directs Fast Air Carrier, S.A., to cease and
desist from further violations  and to pay
compromise civil penalties of $200,000.
Served  11/15/96

11-15-96

96-11-11 OST-96-1538
OST-95-63
(50049)

U.S.-TORONTO THIRD YEAR SERVICE
PROCEEDING AND U.S.-TORONTO
EXEMPTION PROCEEDING:
The Department tentatively grants the
applications of Continental Airlines, Inc.
(Continental), Delta Air Lines, Inc., (Delta)
Midway Airlines Corp. (Midway, Northwest
Airlines, Inc. (Northwest) to operate two
daily round-trip scheduled combination
frequencies each--Continental between
Newark and Toronto, Delta between Atlanta
and Toronto, Midway between
Raleigh/Durham and Toronto, and
Northwest between Minneapolis/St. Paul
and Toronto.
Tentatively grants backup authority to Trans
World Airlines, Inc. (TWA) (as backup to
each of the primary selections) to operate
two daily round-trip scheduled combination
frequencies between St. Louis and Toronto.
Objections due November 26, 1996
Answers to Objections due December 6,
1996.
Served 11/21/96

11-15-96

ORDERS NOT RELEASED AS OF
NOVEMBER 15, 1996:
96-11-3, 96-11-5, 96-11-9
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